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MEMORANDUM TO: Christopher |. Grimes, Chief
: License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory improvement Programs

FROM: Raj K. Anand, Project Manager /Signed/
License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory improvement Programs

SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKSHOP ON NUCLEAR POWER PLANT
LICENSE RENEWAL
DATE & TIME: December 6, 1999

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Auditorium of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two.White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20855

PURPOSE: To gather feedback on which existing aging management programs
need to be augmented for license renewal and which programs adequately
manage aging effects without change. The draft agenda for the workshop is

attached.
PARTICIPANTS:* NRC NEIl & UCS
C. Grimes, NRR D. Walters
P.T. Kuo, NRR D. Lochbaum
R. Anand, NRR et al.
et al.

~ Attachment: Workshop Agenda

cc w/att: See next page

CONTACT: Raj K. Anand, NRR
301-415-1146

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant to

Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public”’ 59 Federal
Register 48340, 9/20/94. PP
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